Case 1:17-cv-02041-RJL Document 78-55 Filed 06/12/20 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT 52



SIRI020 Case 1:17-cv-02041-RJL Documemnt:é8-55n: Filed06/12/20 Page 2 of 3

 Reply v [ Delete 80 junk Block

2 fow

RE: Fridman and Aven lunch

From: Anders Aslund [mallio AASund @ATLANTICCOUNCH ORG]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 318 PM

To: Richard Burt <tburt@magiobal conp

Co: Geysha Gonzalez <GGorzaiez @ ATLANTICCOUNCH OG> Jemile
Safaraliveva <JSalaraliveva @ATLANTICCOUNGCIL OB G

Subject: RE: Fridman and Aven lunch

Dear Hick,

Thank you, Rick. Yes, everybody seems 1o think that you and | are doing a great
job on Russia fogether.

| can get a room now for breakiast on Oclober 18, We are waiting for the possibility
of lunch on Oclober 27. Shall we setile for brealdast on Oclober 267 {1 shall be out
from noon Octoher 26 untif 10 am October 27). We are grateful if vou cover the
cost.

Best,

Anders
<imnagelt pgs

Anders Aslund! Senior Fellow

1030 15th Street, NW, 12th Floor | Washington, DC 20008

E: Adshnd @ atlsntieUounelt oy Phone, (202) 864-2848

Follow me on twitter: @anders_ashund

www atlanticcouncil o

Read our new book with Simeon Djankov: "Europe’s Growth Challenge”
{OUR

From: Richard Burt [mailin bt @magiobsl soml

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 2241 PM

To: Anders Aslund <AAsiund @ ATLANTICCOUNGIL ORG>
Subject: Fridman and Aven lunch

Dear Anders

Great job today!
| forgot to ask yvou about our proposed lunch with Mikhail / Petr on Qctober 2
the Council. Is this on track? Can | do anything to help?

6t gt

Cheers
Rick
<imagel02.pag>

cr Richand Ban, Managing Dirsctor
fet |G THh BV | Sty 808 1 Washington, DO 10086

SRR o B 2

rhuri@mesiobaloom
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Anders Aslund

Thu 11/5/2015 10:56 AM
]
@

Petr 0. Aven;

Richard Burt

+1 other

Dear Petr,

Eminent thanks for you wonderful performance last night. As you could feel in the ari, everybody was
most impressed and felt honored by your excellent speech and even better responses to the queries.

On a personal note, Anna and | greatly appreciated seeing you again, and we wish you all the best as you
reorganize your life. Please keep in touch!

With warm regards,

Anders
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